
Message 

From : 

Sent: 
Ed Houghton [/O=TOC/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=EHOUGHTON] 

7 /16/2012 7 :51:51 PM 

TOC0185481 

To : 

Subject: 
Rick Ll oyd [/O=TOC/OU=EXCHANGE ADM INISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=Rlloyd] 

RE : 

Make it no later t ha n Aug 27t h 

Mr. Ed Houghton, President & CEO, Collingwood Utility Services 
Chief Administrative Officer, Town of Collingwood 

Collingwood Utility Services Corp. 
P.O. Box 189, 43 Stewart Road 
Collingwood, ON 
L9Y 3Z5 
Phone: 705"445·1800, 2222 
Fax: 705"445 ·2549 
Email: ehoughton@collus.com 

Important Notice: This message is intended only for the use of the person to whom it is addressed, and may contain information 
which is privileged and confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that distribution or copying this 
message is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please notify the sender and delete the original message and attachments. 

From: Rick Lloyd 
Sent: July-16-12 7:51 PM 
To: Ed Houghton 
Subject: 

THE MOTION I HAVE HERE IS FOR STAFF REPORT TO BE DONE NO LATER THAN AUG27. 

I WOULD LIKE IT FOR JULY 30TH BUT THAT MIGHT BE TOO AGREESIVE 


